11-0622-EX
3 June 22, 2011

AMEND BOARD REPORT 10-0526-EX9
APPROVE THE RENEWAL OF THE CHARTER SCHOOL AGREEMENT WITH
LEGACY CHARTER SCHOOL

THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER RECOMMENDS THE FOLLOWING:
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year period. A new Charter School Agreement applicable to this renewal term will be negotiated. The
authority granted herein shall automatically rescind in the event a written Charter School Agreement is
not executed by the Board and the charter school S governlng board wnthln 120 days of the date of this
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Approved:

(D S/

Arffirea Saenz= / ./
Chief of Staff

Within Appropriation:

wlial.

Melanie A. Shaker
Interim Chief Financial Officer

Respectfully Submitted:

Ia de Brizard
f xecutive Officer

Approved as to Legal Form: ‘3/

Patrick J. Rocks
General Counsel






